

PRESENT

Members:

Deputy Mayor Lisa Intemann (PMHC)(Chair)
Daniel Finch (NSW Police)
Joel Wehlow (NSW Police)
Liz Smith (RMS)
Greg Aitken (RMS) (PV) - arrived at 10.10am

Other Attendees:

Dan Bylsma (PMHC - Director Infrastructure)
John Hanlon (PMHC - Senior Transport Engineer)
Pip Cox (PMHC - Road Safety Officer)
Peter Jenkins (PMHC - Senior Project Manager, Transport & Stormwater)
Amanda Foster (PMHC Admin. Officer)

The meeting opened at 10:00am.

01 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

The Acknowledgement of Country was delivered.

02 APOLOGIES

The following apologies were received:

Councillor Lee Dixon (PMHC - Deputy Chair)
Cameron Hawkins (PMHC - A/Group Manager Infrastructure Planning)
Malcolm Britt (Busways)
Brett Dawson (Port Macquarie Taxis)

03 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

MAJORITY SUPPORT:

Council - Yes

RMS - Yes

Police - Yes

Member for Oxley - Nil

Member for Port Macquarie - Yes

That the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held on 26 June 2019 be confirmed.

04 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest presented.

05 BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

MAJORITY SUPPORT:

Council - Yes

RMS - Yes

Police - Yes

Member for Oxley - Nil

Member for Port Macquarie - Yes

That the Business Arising Schedule be noted.

06 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING - BOLD STREET, LAURIETON

MAJORITY SUPPORT:

Council - Yes

RMS - Yes

Police - Yes

Member for Oxley - Nil

Member for Port Macquarie - Yes

That it be recommended to the Director Infrastructure, under sub-delegation, for implementation, that the Committee:

-
1. Note to Council that a 'pedestrian (zebra) crossing' installed in Bold Street, Laurieton, between Tunis Street and the northern driveway of the Haven Plaza Shopping Centre, is endorsed following LTC review of location.
 2. Request Council, as part of the detailed design phase for the crossing, submit a sight distance assessment and Road safety audit to the RMS.

07 ISSUES BEING REFERRED TO POLICE FOR ENFORCEMENT

MAJORITY SUPPORT:

Council - Yes

RMS - Yes

Police - Yes

Member for Oxley - Nil

Member for Port Macquarie - Yes

That the Issues being referred to Police for Enforcement Report as at 16 October 2019 be received and noted.

08 STATUS OF AGENDA ITEMS - LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 2019

MAJORITY SUPPORT:

Council - Yes

RMS - Yes

Police - Yes

Member for Oxley - Nil

Member for Port Macquarie - Yes

That the Status of Agenda items as at 16 October 2019 be received and noted.

09 GENERAL BUSINESS

09.01 PROPOSED RED LIGHT CAMERA

Greg Aitken advised that RMS has received approval for a red light camera to be installed in 2020 at the intersection of Gordon and Grant Streets, Port Macquarie.

John Hanlon noted that there may be more appropriate sites for such a device within Port Macquarie, where red light running is more of a problem. RMS will advise if alternative sites will be considered.

Council should undertake appropriate community engagement to inform the public when the device is installed.

09.02 BEECHWOOD ROAD SPEED ZONE CHANGES

Greg Aitken and Pip Cox advised that a new 50 km/h speed limit has recently been installed on Beechwood Road, in Beechwood town centre, following a speed zone review by RMS.

09.03 NSW SENIOR STATE CUP TOUCH FOOTBALL

John Hanlon advised that the NSW Senior State Cup Touch Football will be held on 6-8 December 2019. It is expected the Transport Management Plan will soon be submitted by the event organiser and will be sent to LTC members for review.

The meeting closed at 10:30am.